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From: info@waitomo.govt.nz
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 11:30 am
To: haveyoursay
Subject: The Form 'Submission Form - Draft Long Term Plan 2024-2034' was submitted

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Block sender 

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file  
may have been moved, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct file  
and location.

Umbraco Forms 

Form Results 

Full Name 

Blair Cooper 

Organisation 

OFM Ltd 

Phone 

02108334525 

Address 

1 Moffat road Tokoroa 

Postcode 

3112 

Email 
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blair@ofmltd.co.nz 

I wish to speak to Council about my submission 

No 

Introduce a targeted or differential rate on the District Roading Rate - 

Which option do you prefer? : 

Option 1 

My comments on this proposal 

We are forest harvesting contractors who have had and continue to 
have a number of our entities working (logging) in the Waitomo 
district. One of which is currently working on Mapara South Rd. 
With large volatility in the market. I am concerned an additional 
charge in roading rates may trigger landowners to turn their back 
on Forestry. If this would be the case the district would lose a 
substantial amount of income through small and large business, 
communities and jobs. Our operations alone employee locals, rent 
properties to staff out of town and engage a large number of 
service providers form the district. I do not believe the proposal 
outlines the upside revenue streams well enough or discusses the 
fact rates are paid for 25 plus years by forest owners with little to no 
traffic use. I would of been happy to speak on my submission. 
Unfortunately I am out of the country that week. Regards Blair  

Te Kūiti flooding remedies 

Option 1 - Status quo - low level investment, small scale 
improvements 

My comments on Te Kūiti flooding remedies 

 

Funding and future of our Rural Halls - what should we do? 

Option 2 - Transfer ownership of Council halls to community groups 
(preferred) 

Your comments on the funding and future of our Rural Halls 

 

Elder persons housing - how should we fund it? 

Submission No.  015



3

Option 2 - Council increases rental levels (preferred) 

Elder persons housing - is Council the best provider for elder persons 

housing? 

Option 2 - Explore options to transition elder persons housing to a 

provider (preferred) 

Your comments on elder persons housing 

 

Update the Te Kūiti Stormwater Rating Area 

Option 2 - Extend the Te Kūiti Urban Rating Area (preferred) 

Your comments on updating the Te Kūiti Stormwater Rating Area 

 

Simplifying the rates structure 

Option 2 - Simplifying the split of rating costs between General 
Rate and UAGC. (preferred) 

Your comments on simplifying the rates structure 

 

Conversation: Impact of retaining 3 Waters 

I agree with keeping the status quo with investing “as and when 
needed” 

Your comments on our approach to how we will deliver our 3 Waters 

services 

 

What do you think about our plans for projects and activities? 

 

What do you think about our plans for finances and rates? 

 

Do you have any other feedback on our Draft Long Term Plan 2024-

2034? (for example our landfill and sludge disposal)  
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Need more help? 

Find our documentation here 
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